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Dear Judge Pines: 
On behalf of all active parties, I wanted to bring two matters to your attention concerning the schedule in this 

matter. 
First, the parties have agreed to hold the second settlement conference on July 18 and July 22, 2013. While not 

required to be part of the official schedule, I know that PUC AHD typically includes these informal conference dates in 
the notice of procedural schedule and the parties ask that you do so here as well. 

Second, the parties have agreed to following reduced discovery due dates: 
Seven (7) business days following the utility's reply testimony (August 5); and 
Five (5) business days following staffs and intervenors' rebuttal testimony (August 30). 
Again, the parties ask that you issue a supplemental ruling including this information in the official procedural 

schedule adopted for this case. 
I have taken the liberty of informing you of this request via email but if you would prefer a formal letter or 

motion, please advise and I will submit one. 
Respectfully, 
Mike Weirich 
Attorney for PUC staff 

*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***** 

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received 
this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and 
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